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From: Lauren erigh:

Sent: 05 February 2025 14:26

To: Colin Hammond

Cc: Daryl Pope; andrew; Libby Carr
Subject: Clarification on GHNF Gated Metrics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Solar 21. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Colin,

As mentioned yesterday the unsuccessful Round 8 NLGEP application submitted by the team met the
gated metrics as listed in the application form, meaning that based on the information entered by the
project in the form the project would:

1) meet our carbon gate,

2) shows no customer detriment,

3) have a positive social IRR,

4) meets the GHNF minimum demand criteria,

5) have a commercialisation funding request within our cap level

6) have a grant request as a % of eligible cost within our eligibility criteria
7) have arequested pence per kWh of grant within our eligible criteria

The project applied prior to commercialisation (and requested commercialisation funding to support
that process) however the pre commercialisation project modelling suggests a positive pre grant return
and a c. 10% post grant IRR (as calculated in the form). Several other projects applying to the Green Heat
Network Fund have targeted a c.10% IRR when looking to attract private finance.

When assessing the financial viability of the application it was noted in the report that the applicant
would need to secure a guarantor with sufficient financial standing to guarantee any grant provided. We
understand that the positive outcome of the DCO is key to securing the remaining funding and a suitable
guarantor.

| hope this is helpful.

Kind Regards

Lauren Bright | Relationship Director
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Triple Point Heat Networks Investment Management is a trading name of Triple Point Investment Management LLP
registered in England & Wales no. OC321250, authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority no. 456597,
of 1 King William Street, London EC4N 7AF, UK.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain confidential information regarding Triple Point Heat
Networks Investment Management, the Heat Networks Investment Project (HNIP), BHIVE or Green Heat Network Fund
(GHNF). If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Whilst all efforts are
made to safequard emails, Triple Point Heat Networks Investment Management cannot guarantee that attachments are
virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems
experienced.

Our privacy policy can be viewed here: https://tp-heatnetworks.org/privacy-policy/

We send regular emails to our heat network mailing list. To register, https./tp-heatnetworks.org/contact/subscribe/. To
change your subscription preferences or unsubscribe from our mailing list, please click here.

From: Colin Hammond I
Sent: 04 February 2025 16:17

To: Lauren Bright >; Libby Carr >
Cc: Daryl Pope >; Andrew Bradley
Subject: Clarification on GHNF Gated Metrics

Dear Lauren

Please could you seek clarification as to whether the “Gated Metrics” that the letter received dated 3.01.2025
refers to, includes a criteria establishing the commercial viability of the project.

We would like to establish that the application was judged to be commercially viable in the eyes of the assessors.
Many thanks for your feedback and constructive suggestions for Round 9
Kind regards

ColinH

Colin Hammond
Director
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